Distributed on:
SENT TO COUNCIL:

- m AUG 142009
SAN JOSE Memordellms ot

CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND : FROM: Betsy Shotwell
CITY COUNCIL
SUBJECT: PATTON BOGGS' VISIT DATE: August 13, 2009
TO SAN JOSE
/) /7
Approved: Z )é_\\ Date: P / £ /7 o
INFORMATION

Marek Gootman of Patton Boggs LLP, the City's lobbying firm from Washington D.C., will be
in San José on September 2, 2009, to meet with Council Members on federal legislation and
programs. He will be available to meet on Wednesday in addition to his reporting before the
Rules and Open Government Committee on September 2, at 2 p.m.

If you would like to meet with Marek during this time to discuss the City’s federal legislative
priorities, please contact Yolanda Cervantes at 535-8102 to schedule a meeting. Also, please let
her know what you would like to discuss so Patton Boggs can gather available information for

your meeting.

BETSY SHOTWELL
Director, Intergovernmental Relations



